
From: Eimer Godsil
To: Grainne Oglesby
Subject: FW: Planning Ref. No. 17/328
Date: 25 February 2019 13:31:26

Reply from Cavan County Council regarding planning on P1067-01 for upload to the
web.
 
Thanks
Éimer
 
From: Pauline McKiernan [mailto:pmckiern@cavancoco.ie] 
Sent: 24 January 2019 14:31
To: Eimer Godsil <E.Godsil@epa.ie>
Subject: RE: Planning Ref. No. 17/328
 
Hi Éimer,
 

1. EIS received.  The link is http://193.178.30.134/idocswebDPSS/ViewFiles.aspx?
docid=304387&format=djvu

2. No further observations to make.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Pauline.
 
If you require any further information please contact me Éimer
 

From: Eimer Godsil <E.Godsil@epa.ie> 
Sent: 24 January 2019 12:09
To: Pauline McKiernan <pmckiern@cavancoco.ie>
Subject: FW: Planning Ref. No. 17/328
 
Hi Pauline,
In your reply can you confirm whether Cavan County Council have received an EIS or
an EIAR or neither in relation to this planning application.
 
Look forward to hearing from you.
Regards,
Éimer
 
 
Éimer Godsil
Licencing Inspector
Office of Environmental Sustainability
Extn: 6834
 
Twitter: https://twitter.com/EPAIreland

https://twitter.com/EPAClimateNews
https://twitter.com/EPAResearchNews

YouTube: www.youtube.com/user/epaireland  
e-mail: e.godsil@epa.ie
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Environmental Protection Agency, Inniscarra, Co Cork.  021 4860834
 

 P Before printing, think about the environment.  Smaoinigh ar an dtimpeallacht sula bpriontáileann tú an e-phost
seo.
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